
UNtrED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. 0C. 105

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M940909A

OFFICC or fHL
gtCRETARY September 20, 1994

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

James M. Taylor
xecutive Director for Operations

hn C. Hoyle, Acting Secretary

STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON LW ISSUES
BY NWTRB, STATE OF NEVADA, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
AND NATIVE AMERICANS, 9:00 A.M., FRIDAY,
SEPTEMBER 9, 1994, COmiOSsONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by representatives of the NWTRB, the
State of Nevada, the affected units of local government, and
Native Americanc concerning issues Involved In development and
siting of a high level waste repository at Yucca Mountain.

The staff should explore potential methods for providing access
to information concerning the Yucca Mountain repository to the
interested Native American communities, as well as to other
interested groups. The Commission should be kept informed of
progrcss In this area.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 12/23/94)

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
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